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Procurement Department 

 

ADDENDUM # 1 
To:  File 1812-918-40-4875 
RFP for: Compensation Study and Pay Range Review 

 
The following questions are asked: 
 
Question 1: Can you provide us with a list of S/W/MBE firms? 
Answer 1: Yes. For a list of certified SWMBE firms, go to the South Central Texas 

Regional Certification Agency (SCTRCA) webpage: https://sctrca.org/ 
 
Question 2: Can you clarify if there is a S/W/MBE goal for the project, either in 

dollar value or percentage of work performed? 
Answer 2: Yes. There is a goal for SWMBE projects of 3% to put a “good faith effort” to 

meet. See pg. 16 Tab 9  
 
Question 3: Can a S/W/MBE company satisfy both the S/W/MBE goal and the 

Section 3 goal, or must they be separate firms? 
Answer 3: Yes. A SWMBE company can "satisfy" SWMBE and Section 3 goals, if they 

qualify for both. 
 
Question 4: Can you please confirm that for professional services, we are required 

to allot 3% of the value of the contract for the Section 3 Business 
requirement? 

Answer 4:  No, it is not a requirement. The Section 3 Good Faith Effort Compliance Plan 
states that Respondents are required to complete and submit the SECTION 3 
PROGRAM GOOD FAITH EFFORT COMPLIANCE PLAN outlining their 
efforts to employ qualified Section 3 businesses or persons. (Section C, Pg. 
17) 
 

Question 5: Can you please clarify what a „good faith effort‟ is for Section 3 
Business Concerns? How many contact attempts are needed to 
satisfy this requirement? 

Answer 5:   For the “Good faith effort” plan, the company should identify actions that it 
can reasonably offer to support the Section 3 program. See pg 17 Tab 10. 
No, there is no set number of contacts to satisfy this requirement.  

 
Question 6: Does SAHA have a budget for the study that it can share with us? 
Answer 6: No. There is not an established budget. 
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Question 7: Does SAHA have a desired project completion date?  
Answer 7: No. Respondents are requested to provide their project completion date they 

feel is needed to complete the requirements set forth in this RFP. Project 
Completion times submitted will be considered in the evaluation process. 

 
Question 8: Are the current job descriptions considered up to date? If not, is SAHA 

open to collecting job information through an employee questionnaire 
process? 

Answer 8: Job descriptions are current and up-to-date. 
 
Question 9: Does SAHA use a job evaluation method (i.e., point factor evaluation) 

to establish internal equity and assign to a salary range? 
Answer 9: Currently, jobs that have not been previously evaluated are compared to other 

job descriptions to determine internal equity and to assign a salary range. 
 
Question 10: Does SAHA have a preference for collecting market data via a custom 

survey or published salary surveys? 
Answer 10: SAHA does not have a preference. 
 
Question 11: Under Project Scope item 3 states “Make recommendations for 

revising existing or recommending additional or combined job 
descriptions to include career ladders and pay ranges for inclusion 
within SAHA‟s organizational structure”. Do you want a Classification 
review done with recommendations given? 

Answer 11: If a Classification review is required to make recommendations, yes. 
 
Question 12: Key facts indicate the number of exempt and non-exempt employees; 

do you want these checked for verification they are truly exempt? 
Answer 12: No.  They have previously been verified. 
 
Question 13: Can a list of what positions the 95 vacancies are holding be 

provided? 
Answer 13: There are currently 64 vacancies.  The list of vacant positions is attached. 
 
Question 14: Is Base Salary OR Total Compensation (Base Sal + Benefits) being 

studied? 
Answer 14: Base salary. 
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Question 15: How many comparators are to be used in the market survey? Is there 
a predetermined list or a historical list? 

Answer 15: The list of comparators provided in the RFP may be considered a historical 
list.  The Respondents are being requested to provide the proposed 
comparators. 

 
Question 16: Can you provide me with the list of all classifications to be studied? 
Answer 16: The list of job titles along with their current pay grades as of July 2018  is 

attached. 
 
Question 17: Can SAHA provide respondents with organizational charts and 

number of staff in the positions for each department? 
Answer 17: Organizational charts and number of staff in the positions for each 

department approved for FY 2018-2019 is attached.  The organizational 
chart previously provided may be used for Executive. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 By:  Shayne Everett-Endres                             Date: January 7, 2019 

Shayne Everett-Endres, Purchasing Agent  
































































































